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Please remove Ricardo from the mailing list and wiki page!

Cheers,
Evin

From: Evin Erdogdu
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:02 AM
To: Heidi Ullrich
Cc: ICANN At-Large Staff; Alperen Eken; Larisa Gurnick; Evin Erdogdu
Subject: Re: AFRALO and APRALO CIP-CCG reps and alternates
 
Hello Heidi,

Thank you for the heads up - we will remove Ricardo as EURALO alternate, and look forward to receiving
the eventual replacement.

Cheers,
Evin

From: Heidi Ullrich
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 6:52:13 PM
To: Evin Erdogdu
Cc: ICANN At-Large Staff; Alperen Eken; Larisa Gurnick
Subject: Re: AFRALO and APRALO CIP-CCG reps and alternates
 
Hi Evin,
 
Hope you are well!
 
Please note that Ricardo Holmquist resigned as the EURALO alternate. Seb is looking for a
replacement.
 
Thanks,
Heidi
 
From: Evin Erdogdu <evin.erdogdu@icann.org>
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 at 2:43 PM
To: Heidi Ullrich <Heidi.Ullrich@icann.org>
Cc: ICANN Staff <staff@atlarge.icann.org>, Alperen Eken <alperen.eken@icann.org>,
Larisa Gurnick <larisa.gurnick@icann.org>, Evin Erdogdu <evin.erdogdu@icann.org>
Subject: Re: AFRALO and APRALO CIP-CCG reps and alternates
 
Hello Heidi,


